

Police and Building Permit Committee
Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 19, 2023
5:45 PM – 5:55 PM

Present: Michael Swick, Gayle Glumac, Larry Brooks, Melissa Brooks, Matt Tarr, Chief Riley Britton, Tyler Weber, Maggie McDonald, Eric Blake, Kenneth Belcher and Kaleb Wright

Josh Ochs arrived at 5:48 PM

Amy Tarr arrived at 5:50 PM

RJ Lindemann arrived at 5:51 PM

- It was recommended by the committee to proceed forward with the Demolition Ordinance for Dangerous and Unsafe Buildings which will allow the City to take proper steps in demolition of properties.
- Chief Riley Britton gave an update on Ordinance violations. The Police Department received their new tasers. They will be sending an officer for training next week.
- Raymond Kocher completed some updates at City Hall last week. There will be more projects in the future. Looking into replacing lights in the awning out front of City Hall and the stair railing in back of the building.
- Clint Crossen gives appreciation of his compensation request.

Meeting adjourned at 5:55 PM

Michael Swick, Chairman